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Marketing channel: 

A mechanism for communication and/or distribution to customers.

Typologies of channels include:

• Marketing – Sales – Service

• Broadcast (one-way) – Interactive (two-way)

• Mass – Targeted – One-to-One

• Impersonal – Interpersonal

• Outbound – Inbound

• Direct - Indirect

Marketing channels
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The multichannel 

challenge

Cost

Coverage

Customer experience



Channel costs: health



NHS Direct: 

new channel adoption
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Coverage:

Will he ever go to a 

travel agent?
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http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=uHknjlMGXFQ
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=uHknjlMGXFQ


Customer experience 

and channel silos







Customer experience:

Courtship

From: Gonda, Sarah [mailto:sgonda@ddy.co.uk] 

Sent: 20 February 2013 13:54

To: 'Hugh Wilson'

Subject: RE: Pension change of plan

At the end of the day, I have to leave the choice up to you. My 

own view is that if you are prepared to stomach slightly higher 

charges, then I would go for Skandia because the performance 

speaks for itself.
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Honeymoon over…

From: Gonda, Sarah <sgonda@ddy.co.uk>
To: 'Hugh Wilson' 
Sent: April 06, 2013 11:40 PM
Subject: RE: Skandia pension

My colleague Andrew in the pensions department has just had a word 
with me to bring me up to date with what has been happening with your 
pension plan.

I can only apologise for Skandia's inefficiency. We can rectify the 
situation by asking Skandia to take two payments in May, but I feel that 
under the circumstances this might only serve to add to Skandia's 
confusion and inefficiency, so I would prefer to leave things as they are.

Sarah
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Playing dirty…

From: Hugh Wilson 

Sent: 10 April 2013 18:15

To: Gonda, Sarah

Subject: Re: Skandia pension

Thanks. Meanwhile I'm meeting Skandia's operations director, amongst 

others (some senior marketers & maybe IT director) on Thurs –

I’m inclined to show them your email! (But don't want to embarrass you so 

maybe not)

Hugh
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Hell hath no fury like a 

woman spurned

From: Gonda, Sarah [mailto:sgonda@ddy.co.uk] 

Sent: 12 April 2013 09:29

To: 'Hugh Wilson'

Subject: RE: Skandia pension

Show it to them.

To be perfectly honest, when Andrew told me what had happened my 

response was not printable. The last two bits of business I have given 

them (for you and another friend) they have managed to balls 

up. They do not care, it's as straightforward as that. If this happened 

with Scottish Widows or Standard Life, the guys who look after us 

from those companies would be on the case sorting it out. Our guy at 

Skandia does sweet F.A!!

Sarah
© Cranfield University 2013 13



Travel agent e-Commerce Call Centre 1 Call centre 2

Fixed Costs

Staff & Office 23.8 48.5 248.4 50.7

Investment 0.2 39.4 22.2 0.0

Maintenance 0.2 18.7 7.4 0.0

Communications 0.4 0.0 0.0 0.0

Total 24.6 106.6 277.9 50.7

Variable

Distribution 49.0 11.4 8.9 10.9

Incentives 20.2 55.8 0.0 0.0

Credit Card 6.2 34.6 25.2 22.6

Total 75.4 101.8 34.1 33.5

Total 100.0 208.4 312.0 84.2

Cost, coverage & 

customer experience: an 

airline
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Fighting Amazon with 

$3bn multichannel games

• Remote sales 43% ($3bn)

• Internet 32%

• Order online, collect in store 22%

• Order at home, deliver to home 20%

• Order in shop, deliver to home 8%



Multichannel strategy: 

Agenda

• Drivers of multichannel strategy: cost, coverage and 

customer experience

• The need for multichannel integration

• Cost and coverage: the coverage map

• Customer experience: channel chain analysis

• Customer value: the channel curve

• Migrating customers to a new channel model
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PRODUCT SALES COMPLEXITY
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Commoditized & Simple 

Transactions
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Airline coverage map

(simplified) 
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Group Group Size Mean Age

DA/TA Interested in 

Financial Services Ads Internet - Ever Use

Currently bank 

online or telephone

1 Self assured, financially confident 3.2m 44 37.20% 430.4 75.40% 142.2 53.60% 159.7

2 Affluent traditionalists 10m 51 16.40% 189.3 60% 113.2 41.40% 123.5

3 Younger, inexperienced bankers 7.7m 32 4.30% 50.1 56.60% 106.7 22.90% 68.3

4 Traditionalists 9.6m 57 3.80% 44.2 22.10% 41.7 15.50% 46.2

5 Finance & Technology Savvy 3.6m 36 5.10% 59.1 96.10% 181.2 71.80% 213.7

6 Committed branch bankers 11m 45 1.70% 20.1 50.50% 95.2 31.20% 92.9

Banking – segmentation 

by channel use (illustrative)



First Direct –

Directional Policy Matrix (illustrative)
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Credit cards, loans,

Insurance, current a/c
Mortgage, pension

Self-assured

Young ABs

Major 

SIs

Independent financial advisers

Not applicable

Advertising

Coverage map – First Direct 

1) Acquisition (Illustrative)

Word of mouth

Teleweb



Self-assured

Young ABs

Major 

SIs

Phone - F2F

Not applicable

Credit cards, loans,

Insurance, current a/c Mortgage, pension

Coverage map – First Direct 

2) Cross-sell (Illustrative)

Teleweb – sales 

through service
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Don’t forget social: Pepsi
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Mobile Adspend is following the same trajectory as Online –

but in a shorter timescale (UK figures)

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014



5.3m contactless transactions in March

£39m of contactless transactions in March

22% usage growth quarter on quarter

1 in every 4 Visa cards in the UK are contactless with 26.9m cards in 

circulation

232k terminals installed across the country

Contactless payments are now really taking off

1.5m

11,500

230k

Post Office installing contactless 

payment terminals in all of its branches.

M&S contactless 

transactions every week

Visa contactless transactions on 

London Buses Dec 2012 – May 

2013
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‘Look inside’ isn’t just books…

30

https://maps.google.co.uk/maps?hl=en&ie=UTF-8&q=solihull+currys&fb=1&gl=uk&hq=currys&hnear=0x4870b0a0a5c6ab81:0xe3f527bb4b0274fc,Solihull,+West+Midlands&ei=BUq-UcT2BanL0QXAs4GoCw&sqi=2&ved=0CKwBELYD
https://maps.google.co.uk/maps?hl=en&ie=UTF-8&q=solihull+currys&fb=1&gl=uk&hq=currys&hnear=0x4870b0a0a5c6ab81:0xe3f527bb4b0274fc,Solihull,+West+Midlands&ei=BUq-UcT2BanL0QXAs4GoCw&sqi=2&ved=0CKwBELYD


Coverage map exercise

• Draw the current coverage map for an airline of your 

choice

• Propose a future coverage map.



Offer A Offer B Offer C Offer D Offer E Offer F Offer G

Customer

segment

Customer

segment

Customer

segment

Customer

segment

Customer

segment

Travel agent

Call centre

Online

etc

Use a colour for each channel (or channel combination) which you use to sell to each cell, e.g.:

Coverage map



Coverage maps: 

Key learning points

• Coverage maps can be used to check market coverage and 
consider best use of high-cost, high-bandwidth channels

• Put products in order of sales complexity, and customer groups in 
order of value

• May need redrawing for acquisition & retention

• Remember each area on the coverage map is a channel chain, 
not necessarily a single channel

• Suggest a future market map by considering how improvements 
can be made in cost (notably use of low-cost channels where 
appropriate), customer experience (where current channel chains 
are failing), or market coverage

• Scarce channel resources (e.g. sales force, or extensive face-to-
face advice to individual consumers) will tend to be used more for 
high-value customers, where they are justified, and for complex 
products, where they are needed



Channel chain analysis
Understanding and recrafting the customer journey



In pairs (just three 

minutes each):

• Tell your colleague about a recent significant purchase 

you have made, such as a smartphone, a car, a house 

or a mortgage.

• If you’re the listener, please make a note of all the 

steps in the journey. How many ‘channels’ were there?

• Was the customer experience perfect, or could it be 

improved?
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Performing Right 

Society

• 50 salespeople in cars

• A 75% share of a monopoly market!

• Cost of acquisition equals year 1 revenue

What would you do?



Performing Right Society: 

call centre led channel chain
CURRENT CHANNEL CHAIN FOR EDINBURGH
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RAISE

AWARENESS

INITIATE 

DIALOGUE

Mass 

advertising

Trade

shows

DEALER

-Test drive

-Financing

-Configuration

-Negotiation

-Service

Mail/email

“handraiser”

Online

Mail/email

dialogue

Trade 

shows

DEALER
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-Negotiation
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Traditional: mass-market 

transactional

New: multi-channel tailored 

relationship

Mass 

advertising
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EXCHANGE 

INFORMATION

PURCHASE & 

DELIVER

SERVICE & 

DIALOGUE 

MAINTENANCE

Call centre WebOut: magazine

In: Info eg ERD
Configuration toolInfo eg ERD

Online 

registration

Out: welcome pack, 

magazine, service 

reminder

In: cust satisfaction 

data, ERDNote: ERD = estimated replacement date

Test drive invitation

Channel chains -

General Motors





Appeal to her aspirations; give her a voiceLifestyle junkies



Astute Alphas Provide efficient service; inbound marketing



Internet investigator Rich website; emphasise future proofing



Dedicated fan Sponsor his team, don’t bother with price



Social shoppers Incentives; make recommendations available



Detached introverts Deliver strong in-store experience



Flydubai: 
different people, different channels

Exchange 

houses.
Banks.

Petrol

stations.

Travel 

agents.

Supermarkets. ATMs.

Post office.



Flydubai: channel 

choice and pricing
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Flydubai: channel chains

Book on 
mobile

Pay at 
the post 

office

Add 
baggage

on the 
phone

Change 
date with 

travel 
agent

Cancel 
On .com



Channel chain exercise

1. Choose a cell on the coverage map which you think needs 
attention (a product group for an attractive segment where 
the best approach is not obvious).

2. Draw the firm’s current channel chain(s) for this product-
market segment. 

3. Draw any alternative channel chains that you are aware of 
which are offered by competitors.

4. What channel chain should you offer for this product-
market segment? Either choose one of the current channel 
chains, or design a new one.
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Factor Weight Scores:

IFA Direct Bank FT/Which? 

Brand 20 4 6 8 7

Convenience 15 4 6 8 6

Trust 40 8 1 7 5

Price 15 7 5 8 6

Service 10 10 1 7 7

Weighted

average: 6.65 3.35 7.5 6.9

Channel curve data: 

pensions



Pay later.

Hold seat for

24 hrsUntil 48 hrs
before travel

Find something the customer values… 

flydubai



Migrating customers

• Customers change their behaviour 

because they want to...

• Most powerful ways to fulfil 

multichannel strategy are:

• In-channel training 

• Design and usability 

• Channel as an integral part of the 

consumer proposition



DVLA (Drivers and 

Vehicles Licensing 

Agency, UK)



•Publicise availability of DD and electronic channel 

options in ‘Fines’ letters.

•Establish e-mail reminder system

•Use PR to raise awareness

Passives 

Respectables

?

•Create alternative face to face channels

•Communicate DD when available

•Reminders to maintain instructions for Post Office 

channel

Likes face to face channel for social interaction 

and are not worried by time constraints. Would 

consider DD payments in instalments without 

a charge.

32%

•Ensure ‘simple’ web experience

•Phone option prominent on reminders 

•Use PR to raise awareness

•Target via intermediaries who can ‘take the fuss out of 

transacting’

Has access to web and will use if can be 

‘bothered’. However, will use automated phone 

or face to face if these channels are perceived 

to be simpler/more convenient than web.  

21%

•Highlight  both phone and web channels in reminders.

•Use specific PR to raise awareness of web safety

•Ensure security of online transactions addressed in 

communications.

Busy working and looking for time saving 

benefits. They like paying 12 months tax at a 

time and possibly by DD. Have some concerns 

about web security, they have internet access, 

but would also use automated phone.

24%

•Strong call to action on reminder envelopes etc

•Use PR to raise awareness

•Raise awareness using appropriate media

Independent thinkers who care little for the 

opinion of others. Quite disorganised and/or 

busy, so can leave it late to renew. The 

convenience of electronic option is important 

as it saves time, however, awareness is key.

15%

•Communicate by preferred medium – ie online 

advertising

•Use PR to raise awareness

•Likely to become frequent user and advocate

•Establish e-mail reminder system

Young and go-getting, Luke types enjoy being 

different. They use the internet for just about 

everything. They expect 24 hour access to 

services and to save time by transacting 

online.

8%

Channel Tactics to Service 

Needs

Customer Needs for 

Segment

% tax disc 

population
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DVLA
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Launch



Targeting



Targeting



Summary

Customers combine channels in their journey
• So understand what they are doing, and why - experience 

tracking can help

• And recraft the journey to their benefit and yours – channel 

chains & coverage maps can help

• Then migrate customers to the new model – a segment at a time!


